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Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor; FPSC Docket No. 110001-E1 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT ENCLOSED 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit on behalf of Tampa Electric Company a single confidential version of the 
company's Fuel Procurement and Wholesale Power Purchases Risk Management Plan 201 1. The 
confidential portions of this report are highlighted in yellow. This filing is being accompanied 
with a Request for Confidential Classification of the highlighted portions of the company's Risk 
Management Plan. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter, 

Sincerely, 

83--- James D. Beasley 
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